RFP-#07-147

Northeast King County Regional 

Public Safety Communication Center (NORCOM)

Addendum #2 – Issued December 14, 2007
1. Within the RMS spreadsheet there is a section for Traffic Accidents and Citations.  Is NorCom requesting that these features be part of the RMS or available for the Field Reporting Application; i.e,. #1477 asks for the ability to support peripheral devices.

NORCOM is seeking an integrated RMS and Field Reporting application.  This requirement is trying to ascertain whether proposed solutions can support these peripheral devices regardless of where they are deployed.
2. With the new extension date provided, what is the new date for asking questions and when they will be responded too?

December 4th was the deadline for new questions.  NORCOM will respond to questions as quickly as possible.
3. How many crime analyst seats does NORCOM require?
Proposers should base their solutions on the number of RMS users identified in Table 1 – Volumes.  NORCOM is seeking an RMS solution that  contains crime analysis functionality.

4. How many FRMS desktops?

This is unknown at this time.  Proposers should  base their solutions on the number of Fire RMS users identified in Table 1 – Volumes.
5. Please clarify whether NORCOM desires a backup site for disaster recovery.  If one is desired, what is the planned location of this site and what applications are to be part of the backup site (i.e. CAD, Police RMS, JMS, Fire RMS, Mobile, Interfaces)?  Would the site be considered hot or cold (only used during disaster recovery)?
See Section 11.10.3.
6. Ref. Section 1.09: Please clarify where the “Proposal Form (Form #1)” is located in the RFP.

There is no “Form 1”.
7. Ref. Section 11.09:  Does the requested 99.999% reliability refer to hardware, system software, application software, or some combination of these components?  Please clarify.
99.999% is the preferred up-time of the entire system.
8. Ref. Section 13.01:  Please confirm which APS modules are currently being used in the vehicles.  It appears Virtual Partner and QuickTicket exist.  Are there any others?  Does NORCOM need any others as part of this procurement? 

Kirkland is using only Virtual Partner to read back NCIC responses from New World Mobile.  However, the system should also support an interface with QuickTickets should we determine this will work better for us than SECTOR.
9. Ref. Section 16.04:  What is the desired quantity of training licenses to be bid, the (minimum of) two noted in Section 16.04 or the 6-7 seats currently in the Training room? 

Two is the minimum requested in Section 16.04.  Vendors should provide a per seat (or site) license cost should NORCOM choose to have training capabilities on all training room workstations.
10. Ref. Section 19.01.8:  In reference to the King County EMS RMS, what RMS is used here, and what are its capabilities for interfacing?
King County EMS RMS  is an in-house developed RMS.  The requirement is a system that includes export tools which allow export of incident-related data compliant with the NFIRS 6.0 standards. As well, the system should include advanced EMS export ability to satisfy King County EMS reporting requirements.
11. Ref. CAD Requirements, Items 140 and 143:  How is this data going to be pushed into the new CAD system?

NORCOM is looking for Proposers capable of doing this to explain how this can occur.
12. Ref. CAD Requirements, Items 375 and 376:  How is the CAD system receiving these updates?  Is NORCOM requesting the proposed system use live data pushed from a commercial vendor (i.e. XM Traffic)?

The CAD system is not currently receiving these updates.  NORCOM is looking for Proposers capable of supporting resource proximity determination to explain how this can occur.

13. Ref. CAD Requirements, Item 457:  Is this required to be an automated function of the system outside of normal updates?

NORCOM wants the CAD system to automatically alert responding units when additional units are added to a call.
14. Ref. CAD Requirements, Items 604 and 613:  Please provide a workflow example of the required functionality for “Multi-assigned incidents”.  

This refers to an incident that is assigned to multiple agencies (e.g., Kirkland Police and Kirkland Fire).
15. Ref. CAD Requirements, Items 800 and 810:  Please define “Priors” in the context of this requirement, with brief workflow example if possible.

This refers to prior incidents occurring at the address in question.  NORCOM would like to be able to click on the address and get a list of prior incidents.
16. Ref. CAD Requirements, Items 813 – 815:  Please define the following in the context of this requirement, with brief workflow example if possible.  Circle, based upon radius from incident/CAD call, Points
The ability to define a radius around a CAD Call; the ability to designate points on the map with agency-defined graphics/icons
17. Ref. CAD Requirements, Item 952:  Please provide a brief example of requested functionality.

This means the ability to assign different behaviors to various message types.  For example, a user may want to have a button flash for chat messages so that the dispatcher knows there is a message, but can get to it when time permits.  On the other hand, for a message like the emergency message triggered by field officers, a user might want a window to pop open regardless of what else the dispatcher is doing.
18. Ref. CAD Requirements, Items 983 - 985:  Please clarify what information needs to be sent and the format desired.  Is this requesting a “Screen Shot” view to be sent or just the transmission of relative incident data?

This refers to relative incident data.
19. Ref. CAD Requirements, Item 1037:  Please clarify the message types to be stored (CAD, NCIC, terminal-to-terminal, etc.).
Any messages that are being received by CAD.
20. Ref. CAD Requirements, Items 1076 and 1103:  Please define or provide an example of “Zones”.

Fire Demand Zones
21. Ref. CAD Requirements, Item 1105:  Please provide a workflow example of requested functionality.  

This refers to jurisdiction boundaries.  For example NE 132nd St is a border between Kirkland and Redmond.  Users might want to see a recommendation for both agencies if an accident occurs in the middle of this street.
22. Ref. CAD Requirements, Item 1154:  Please provide a workflow example of requested functionality.

NORCOM needs the ability to differentiate between the location of an incident and location of a caller. 
23. Ref. CAD Requirements, Item 1214:  Please provide a workflow example of requested functionality.

AM/PM – one of several ways by which NORCOM may opt to define call types
24. Ref. CAD Requirements, Item 1215:  Please provide a workflow example of requested functionality.
Snow, rain – one of several factors by which NORCOM may opt to define call types
25. Ref. CAD Requirements, Items 1219, 1220, 1223, and 1235:  Please define the following in the context of this requirement or provide an example of each: City codes using the same ICS ID information, Category codes for pull-down lists, Ambulance service areas identity codes

Drop-down menus should be configurable to support agency-defined data lists.

26. Ref. CAD Requirements, Item 1236:  Please provide a brief example of requested functionality.

Drop-down menus should be configurable to support agency-defined data lists.
27. Ref. CAD Requirements, Item 1237:  Please provide a brief example of requested functionality.

Drop-down menus should be configurable to support agency-defined data lists.
28. Ref. CAD Requirements, Item 1248:  Please provide a brief example of requested functionality.

Table values should be definable by NORCOM (e.g., BR = Brown).
29. Ref. CAD Requirements, Items 1381 and 1387:  Please provide a workflow example of requested functionality.

Map box would refer to a certain area on the map.
30. Ref. CAD Requirements, Item 1450:  Is it possible to receive a list of required reports or where can this information be obtained?
These are Washington State reporting requirements defined in House Bill 1756.  Proposers who don’t already have this information can obtain it by reading the legislation.
31. Ref. CAD Requirements, Items 1572 - 1582:  Please indicate which report generator product NORCOM intends to use.
Section 12.01.7 asks Proposers to identify any report writing systems required to operate their system.

32. Ref. Mobile Software Requirements, Item 57:  Please clarify this requirement or provide an example for the mobile environment.  What “free text” is to be queried?
Remarks, narrative, etc.
33. Ref. Mobile Software Requirements, Item 89:  Please clarify this requirement or provide a brief workflow example of requested functionality.

A mobile user should be able to obtain additional information or have information repeated through a single keystroke.
34. Ref. Mobile Software Requirements, Item 96:  Please clarify what information is desired.
Every transaction occurring on the MDC should be capable of being logged and subsequently printed.
35. Ref. Mobile Software Requirements, Items 218 and 232:  Please clarify “Local Area”.

Beat, zone, area . . . any local jurisdiction that NORCOM agencies choose to define in their geofile.
36. Ref. Mobile Software Requirements, Items 314, 319, and 328:   Please clarify “License tabs” and what “other pertinent forms” may be defined.
NORCOM would like to be able to define the fields that can be queried from the Mobile.
37. Ref. Mobile Software Requirements, Item 456:  Please clarify the context of “bookmarks”.
Flags/geographic bookmarks that can have a title, an address, a description, tags, pictures, etc.
38. Ref. Fire RMS Requirements:  In several places a reference is made to Online Inquiries.  Does this mean LAN/WAN network inquiries?
In general, online inquiries are referring to any queries made into the RMS or any other integrated component of the complete integrated public safety system.
39. Ref. Fire RMS Requirements, Item 4:  What is NORCOM looking for here, standard function key functionality without macro mapping?
All RMS modules should have standard and consistent function keys.
40. Ref. Fire RMS Requirements, Item 50 - 54:  Can this category be further defined in reference “mandated record sealing”?
NORCOM should be able to edit and purge case information by any of the criteria defined in this requirement.
41. Ref. Fire RMS Requirements, Item 74:  What does “RCW 70.136.20 (WAC 4.24.312)” refer to?
This is referencing the Washington State Legislature – “Person rendering emergency aid in hazardous materials incident – immunity from liability”.
42. Ref. Fire RMS Requirements, Item 75:  What are the requirements referenced in this item?
MIRF Reports are defined in Requirement #86.
43. Ref. Fire RMS Requirements, Item 81:  What are the King County “plus-one” EMS incident type codes?
Plus one codes refer to a coding system that creates categories. Plus one codes add additional detail within that category.  For example:

1 = Fire

11 Structure Fire

111 Building Fire

114 Chimney Fire

311 = Medical Assist

3111 No Injury or Illness

3112 Patient Assist

3113 Patient Assist by other Agency

3114 Patient gone on arrival

44. Ref. Fire RMS Requirements, Item 109:  What comprises the NORCOM-defined code table?
NORCOM is seeking the ability to define the code tables.
45. Ref. Fire RMS Requirements, Item 153:  What is the “appropriate MIRF report” referenced here?
The MIRF Report fields are defined in Requirement #86.
46. Ref. Fire RMS Requirements, Item 172:  What formats “MIRF reports in a format that can be received electronically by King County EMS” does this refer to?
NORCOM has provided all King County EMS information that it has at this time in this RFP.  NORCOM will work with the selected Proposer to assist it in obtaining the necessary information to ensure it is compliant with the functional requirements in this RFP.
47. Ref. Fire RMS Requirements, Item 174:  What reports are required by “Washington State House Bill 1756”?
These are Washington State reporting requirements defined in House Bill 1756.  Proposers who don’t already have this information can obtain it by reading the legislation.
48. Ref. Fire RMS Requirements, Item 177:  What is meant by “electronically redact information”?
NORCOM seeks the ability to redact information online.
49. Ref. Fire RMS Requirements, Item 202:  What are these “national standard forms for incident reporting and incident action plans (IS201, 202, 203, 204, 205, 206)”?  Should they be ICS201… etc.?
Yes.  These should read ICS 201, 202, etc.
50. Ref. Fire RMS Requirements, Item 206:  What sort of “time violations” is this referring to?
An example would be that verifying the arrival time couldn’t precede the alarm time or cleared time before an arrival time.

51. Ref. Fire RMS Requirements, Item 221:  What is “FDZ”?
Fire Demand Zone

52. Ref. Fire RMS Requirements, Item 406:  What is “Debit Date”?
A debit date is a scheduling term indicating the employee had x number of days owed to an agency to fill staffing vacancies with the intent to off set overtime expense.
53. Ref. Fire RMS Requirements, Item 623:  What is the balance of this statement “based on minimums”?
Based on minimum staffing requirements.
54. Ref. Fire RMS Requirements, Item 977:  Can “schedule of activities” be further defined?  Is it safe to assume this is a calendar type view of activities?
The types of activities are defined in this requirement.
55. Ref. Fire RMS Requirements, Item 1177:  What is meant by “Disclosure flag”?
Similar to a “records release” flag indicating an incident report had been requested and released.

56. Ref. Fire RMS Requirements, Item 1258:  What is a “self inspection program”?
Self-inspection programs are aimed to detect and eliminate or control conditions and practices in order to prevent accidents.
57. Ref. Fire RMS Requirements, Item 1438:  More information is needed on this item.  Please clarify.
This requirement has been removed.
